Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery)

From: noreply@eventsforce.net on behalf of events@phe.gov.uk

Sent: 12 February 2019 14:01

To: Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery)

Subject: Thank you for attending the NHS Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Screening Programme National

Research Day 2019 - Newcastle - 7 February

Dear Andrew Beech

Thank you for attending the NHS Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Screening Programme National Research Day
2019 in Newcastle on Thursday 7 February. We hope you enjoyed your time at the event and found the day useful.

To help plan future events, we would very much appreciate having your feedback and would be grateful if you could
kindly complete a short online evaluation. The link

is lttps.//hitps://surveys phe.org.uk/TakeSurvey.aspx?SurveylD=72KIn776M/TakeSurvey.aspx?SurveylD=72KIn77
6M and it will be open until 4pm on Tuesday 19 February.

Presentations from the event can be downloaded here. If you are unable to view the PDF, please contact the events
team by email at events@phe.gov.uk and it witl be sent to you as an attachment.

Kind regards

Lisa Summers, NHS AAA Screening Programme Manager, Public Heaith England
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